
1

mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:19 PM
To: 'mail.admin@finksburg.org'
Subject: The Finksburg News - March 2023 - Commissioner Kiler 3/23/2023

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc. 

Public Meeting: March 23, 2023 @ 6:30PM, Commissioner Kenneth A Kiler: 
At our March Meeting our county commissioner, Ken Kiler will join us. This is an amazing opportunity to meet our 
commissioner in an intimate setting. Please plan to attend this important meeting located at the Finksburg Branch
County Library.  More Information: https://www.facebook.com/events/1680956232356624 
 

Membership Dues: 
A reminder that it’s time to pay 2023 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only costs $10 per family and 
$25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use the membership page.  Dues are optional, but 
appreciated. Thanks for your help and support. 

Public Meeting: June 22, 2023 @ 6:30PM, Cynthia McCabe, Superintendent of Public Schools:
At our June Meeting the Superintendent of Carroll County Public Schools will join us. Please plan to attend this important 
meeting. 
 

FPACC Election: Consider Joining Our Board of Directors 
The Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council, Inc. election cycle has started. If you are interested in joining our board of 
directors, please let us know! The commitment is as little as 2 hours per month and you can make a difference in our 
community. 
If you are interested or just have questions please reach out to us as: mail.admin@finksburg.org. 
The nomination committee is chaired by Michael Davis. The current list of candidates is as follows: President: Skip Boyles 
Jr, Vice President: Dennis Raver, Secretary: Christopher Gayo, Treasurer: Sissy (Alice) Altstatt, Communications Director: 
Michael Davis, 
Members at Large: (4 maximum): Scott Ewart, Advisory Board: Heather Owings 

Bridges on Route 91 To Be Replaced (RT 91 Closure in early 2023), Project meeting was held at the Finksburg 
Library 3/9/2023: 
The 2 bridges on RT 91 are planned to be closed for 6 – 9 months!  
More information is available here: TC220405pres_MD-91-Bridge-TIP-
Amend.pdf https://www.baltometro.org/sites/default/files/bmc_documents/committee/presentations/tc/TC220405pres_MD
91-Bridge-TIP-Amend.pdf and https://mdot-sha-md91-brg-over-nb-patapsco-and-rr-cl1725180-maryland.hub.arcgis.com/
 

PRESS RELEASE: For Immediate Release - Program improvements have been made December 2022, Improve your 
property for less cost! 
Carroll County is Accepting Applications for the Finksburg Facade Improvement Program: 
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The Carroll County Department of Planning, in 
conjunction with the Finksburg Planning and 
Citizens’ Council, was awarded
the State of Maryland for a Facade 
Improvement Program. FIP offers matching 
grant funds to eligible property and busi
owners in the Finksburg Sustainable 
Community to improve the appearance of 
building facades and signs. 
 
Goals of the program are to: 
»Encourage renovation of building facades and 
signs 
»Improve the appearance of the Finksburg 
Corridor 
»Leverage private improvements by making 
revitalization efforts affordable and community 
based 

»Preserve and enhance economic vitality of commercial services 
 
FIP offers an incentive dollar amount of up to 80% of the total cost of building facade and sign improvements.
For more information about the program, including application deadlines, eligible applicants and improvements, and how 
to apply, visit www.FinksburgFIP.org or contact the Carroll County Department of Planning at (410) 386-

 Further information can be found on our website, http://www.finksburg.org. 

    
Board of Directors: 

• Sissy (Alice) 
Altstatt 

• Christopher Gayo • Skip Boyles Jr 
• Dennis Raver 

• Michael Davis 
• Heather Owings 

Finksburg Planning and Citizens’ Council Inc., P.O. Box 70 Finksburg, Maryland  21048 
www.finksburg.org 

 

 
Note:  If you no longer wish to receive email from FPACC, reply to this email with the word Unsubscribe as the subject.  

 
 


